Zheji1ang Dahua Vision Technology Co., Ltd
The 1st floor, building F, No1199 Bin an road Changhe Street, Binjiang District, Hangzhou,
P.R. China.

Request for Class |l Permissive Change

FCC ID: SVNDH-PFM881 Data: Nov 13, 2014

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Zhejiang Dahua Vision
Technology Co., Ltd. declare that that the reasons for this Class Il permissive

change are as below:
Different enclosure and antenna

The DH-PFM880 and DH-PFM881 are all the same except for different
enclosure and antenna. (DH-PFM880 using metal enclosure and external
antenna, DH-PFM881 using plastic enclosure and built-in antenna.)

Sincerely,

Ya {anc/&? Chen

Yolanda Chen / Certification Manager
Zhejiang Dahua Vision Technology Co., Ltd
Tel: +8618958132125




